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This amendment is raised to answer questions from a vendor:

Question 1:

During the mandatory bidders conference, the representative from CSC stated this solicitation is open to vendors
and or their manufacturers. In the solicitation documents term, “bidder”, “vendor” and “contractor” are used
interchangeably.
Please clarify, if the Bidder is a Vendor and uses a manufacturing partner, can the Bidder include in the information
of their manufacturing partner in their responses to the requirements, such as experience, references etc...?

Answer 1:

As stated at the bidder’s conference if a manufacturer is bidding on the solicitation they will supply information based
on their experience. If a reseller is partnered with a manufacturer they will primarily use the manufacturer’s
information as it relates to question to the manufacturing.

Question 2:

In document marked Annex B, page 2, paragraph d, it states that prototypes are requested to be made of a material
that “should have similar weight, functional and aesthetic properties as the specified design material”. Please confirm
that the prototypes are only being requested for testing form and fit and to reflect the design and dimensions and not
functional properties of the trays. 

Answer 2:

The prototypes request is for the newly designed 5 compartment and 4 compartment tray as well “samples” of the
commercial off the shelf 2 & 3 compartment trays. 

The purpose of the prototypes is to do form and fit testing as well as to properly visualize the proposed solution, the
nesting of the products, the stacking of the 4 compartment trays and general ergonomic feel and form. No food will
be served and items will not go through a dishwasher. 

Question 3:

In document marked Annex B, page 2, paragraph d, it also states that “In the event substantial changes are made to
the design, additional prototypes may be required”.

Would you like us to provide you with pricing for additional prototypes that you may require in the Pricing Table as
outlined in Annex B, sub Annex 6, page 20? 

Answer 3:

If additional prototypes are required to validate any substantial changes to the design a new set of prototypes will be
ordered at the price indicated on the submission per set of prototypes.

Question 4:

The solicitation document does not specify prototyping process that can be used. We use FDM modeling and a
polypro like durable material for the prototypes. The tray can also be painted to give it an esthetic look. Please
confirm if this process is acceptable.

Answer 4:

As per the discussion at the bidder’s conference the use of FDM modeling using materials such as ABS was
brought up and approved. It is important that the prototypes to have some durability to ensure manual handling and
review, while providing some level of realism to the look and feel and colour of the finished product. 
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Question 5:

In document marked Annex B, Section 3. Scope of Work, page 1, you request an “off-the-shelf two and three
compartment hot dishes for the program's tray on tray meal distribution system.” On page 16 and 17 of the same
document you also state “The nesting dish will also be suitable for use in heat sealing film for cook chill and
rethermalization”.

On page 16 and 17 (Annexes 3 and 4) of the same document you also state the standard feature should “be made
of a high temperature resistant material and have a snug snap on lid made of the same material as the hot meal
dish.” Would you like us to include Pricing for the lids in the Pricing Table?

Answer 5:

The client will update the pricing table to reflect price request for the appropriate lids of the two and three
compartment hot dish.

Question 6:

In document marked Annex B, sub Annexes 3 and 4, pages 16 and 17 you state that “The nesting 2 compartment
hot meal tray will be available in 2 different colours to facilitate end users in colour code identification of trays for
specific uses. Colour 1 for standard meal and therapeutic meal (85% by volume of requirements) and colour 2 for
religious meal (15% by volume of requirements).

The off-the-shelf 3 and 2 compartment hot dishes are available in more than 2 colours. Considering you are
segregating meals for standard, therapeutic and religious diets, would you prefer to have 3 colour options available
instead of 2 as requested? If so, would you kindly specify the percentage breakdown for each colour.

Answer 6:

The client will add separate columns for pricing and quantity for colour options. The bidder will provide a list of
available colours for the commercially available two and three compartment hot dish. 

Question 7:

In document marked Annex B, section 7, page 7 you state “The final products must be National Sanitation
Foundation (NSF) certified”.

Since the 5 compartment and 4 compartment trays are new products, these will require an application for an NSF
certification. There does not appear to be a provision for pricing for certification in the Pricing Table. Would you like
pricing for certification to be included in the Pricing Table?  Would you also require NSF certification on the
off-the-shelf commercial trays as well?

Answer 7:

The client will adjust the pricing table to separate out the NSF certification for the items request as a onetime cost.

Question 8,9,10,11 & 12 answered together

Question 8:

The bidders are required to provide FOB Destination pricing. Can you please provide all the delivery addresses to
facilitate delivery costs calculation for this bid.

Question 9:

Due to the remote location of institutions, have you consider FOB Destination pricing per region?
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Question 10:

In document marked Annex B, page 6, it states “Bidders must submit a scheduled timeframe and price for each
milestone identified below. Bidders are also required to submit individual unit pricing, case and lot pricing for each of
the trays defined in the requirement. Pricing table is provided on Annex "F"."

When you refer to Pricing Table on Annex “F”, are you referring to Pricing Table in Annex 6, page 20?
The Pricing Table also does not provide a breakdown of each milestone as outlined on page 6. 
Please clarify if you would like price for the general milestone “Submission and Approval of Final Drawing” as
specified in the Pricing Table on page 20 or should the Pricing Table be modified to specify the detailed pricing per
milestone and deliverables as outlined on the milestone table on page 6?

Question 11:

We would like to have some clarification on Lot Pricing. Pricing will depend on the lot size, which is a function of
economies of scale and inventory requirements for the client. Smaller lots will also have a higher unit cost. 

Would you consider pricing by unit, case, “Initial Lot Pricing” and “Additional Lot Pricing”? 
Considering the initial order is firm, can the initial lot size be defined by the initial quantities as outlined on page 5
which are 17,174 5-compartment trays, 7,343 4-compartment trays and 864 hot dish trays plus 10% additional
quantity for Stock Levels and Delivery?

The lots comprising the remaining order of 5-compartment trays, 4-compartment trays and hot dishes (less 10%) will
be split into ”Additional Lots”, with various permutations as to Additional Lot size and Pricing?

Question 12:

At the bidders conference the CSC representative stated that they would be providing update to counts for each site.
We have not received this information yet. 
Will you be updating your quantities?

Question 8-12 are interrelated and are answered together below.

The client has updated the pricing table Annex 6 (attached file in .pdf format - 10 pages) to address points brought
up in the question.

The pricing table is in two sections.
First section deals with the contract deliverables prior to Mass Production and the Second part Deals with the mass
production unit pricing.
All addresses are provided along with regional breakdowns allowing the bidders to provide individual prices by
delivery location and for each purchase period.

The client has also added pricing and volume for an optional lid to provided.

The client has adjusted the pricing table to separate out the NSF certification for the items request as a onetime
cost. 

As for the consideration of LOTS the client has identified firm quantities for the first delivery and estimates for the
second and third year quantities.

Annex 6 - Amendment:

Delete the current pricing table Annex 6 and replace with new pricing table supplied in an attached .pdf file (10
pages).
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On page 1 of the Request for proposal document:

DELETE:

Solicitation Closes at 02:00 PM on 2013-05-22.

INSERT:

Solicitation Closes at 02:00 OM on 2013-05-24.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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